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- Tradewell, Becky

From: Konopacki, Larry

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 3:56 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc: Rep.Wood; Fiocchi, Tim

Subject: Another amendment to AB 682

Hi Becky, | just spoke with Rep. Wood and he would like a simple amendment drafted for AB 682 that would clarify the
department’s authority as follows:

- Page 4, line 15, after “refiners” insert *, or not available to refiners at a comparable price, to be defined by the department
by rule”

- Page 4, line 18, after “fuel” insert “, or not or not available to persons selling diesel fuel at a comparable price, o be
defined by the department by rule”
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Larry
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 682

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

J 1. Page 4, line 15: after “refiners,” insert “or is &T&: available to refiners at a
price that is comparable to other motor vehicle fuel, as determined by the

department,”.

L

J 2. Page 4, line 18: after “fuel,” insert ‘;or is not available to persons selling
diesel fuel at a price that is comparable to petroleum-based diesel fuel, as

determined by the department,”.

‘j 3. Page 4, line 24: after that line insert:
/

“(cm) For purposes of par. (c)f the department, by rule, shall establish criteria
to be used by the department in determining whether a sufficient supply of
: Lio
renewable fuel Ol}%dlesel fuel is available at a price that is comparable to other motor
vehicle fuel or petroleum—baged diesel fuel.”.

(END)



